

Curriculum vitae

Name: **Karimi George Ndegwa**
P.O. Box – 30197, Nairobi
gndegwa@uonbi.ac.ke



Qualifications:
Msc Computer Science, BSc IT,
CCNA, HCIP

Profile

Accomplished Senior Network Engineer with 15 years' experience in using Cisco routers, switches and firewalls. Work focuses on designing, installing, configuring, administrating and troubleshooting security of LAN/WAN networks. A team player who excels in both groups and working independently with minimal supervision.

Education and Training

Master of Science in Computer Science

Malmö University
Malmö, Sweden

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture and Technology
Kenya

Professional Qualifications

- 2018 Huawei Certified ICT Associate (HCIA) Routing and Switching
Huawei Certified ICT Professional (HCIP) Routing and Switching
- 2010 Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA)
- 2001 – 2002 Microsoft Certified System Engineer, Windows 2000

Work Experience

- 2015 – Date Chief ICT Officer (Network Infrastructure), University of Nairobi
Duty Station - ICT Centre, Chiromo Campus
- 2011 – 2014 Senior ICT Officer (Network Infrastructure), University of Nairobi
Duty Station - ICT Centre, Chiromo Campus
- 2004 – 2010 ICT Officer, (User Support) University of Nairobi
Duty Station - College of Agriculture & Veterinary Sciences and
College of Biological and Physical Sciences

Hobbies and Interests

Chess playing and personal computing